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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Operations

FROM:

Chief, East Asia Division

SUBJECT: House Permanent Select Committee on
Intelligence Publication of Testimony
on Soviet Active Measures

1. As you are aware the House Permanent Select Com-
mittee on Intelligence (HPSCI), having received substantial
testimony on Soviet active measures, intends to make public
an unclassified report on its findings. Concurrently it
will be issuing a classified version. Included in the
unclassified report are portions of the testimony of KGB
defector

"igatz
Approved For Release 2007/02/21$t A“é!‘ P83M00914R000700040006-9

25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1

25¥1




e —
T Approved For Release 2007/02/21 : CIA-RDP83M00914R000700040006-9 =~

[ 4

25%1
|
5. It is our understanding that the publication date
could be advanced as early as mid-December if the Chairman
of HPSCI were to apply pressure. If you feel it appropriate
we suggest you solicit the cooperation of the Chairman in
pressing for early publication. ‘
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